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Modernization of railways — Project documentation for the railway line Novi Sad —
Subotica — Hungarian Border :

Publication ref.: EuropeAid/131837/C/SER/RS, re-launch

Tender no: 11SER01/14/12

No

Question

Answer -

| Is there any official, project specific

documentation available for the

"¢ prequalification application, not only the
| general, renewed PRAG docs from the

offered link? (If no, Web links to

| background info should be appreciated very

much, too!)

Please note that at the prequalification phase of
the procedure no further information is
provided to the tenderers.

| Is this e-mail an acceptable way and the

proper contact address to send questions
and get answers according to PRAG Article

3.3.1.2., and for registrate as a candidate, to

receive further similar info?

Please note that there is no need to register
candidates at this stage of the procedure, all
answers to clarification questions received and
any additional information related to the
procedure will be published on the EuropeAid
website. Therefore, tenderers are kindly
requested to check EuropeAid website
regularly.

Please clarify the technical capacity criteria
in Article 21./3.: you mean 3 different
project  references: each of them

| individually have to contain all the services

m lines (a)(b);(c)(d) and (), or
combination of these single services from

| several (more then 3, for e.g. 15) different

works are also acceptable.

At least three projects (there can be more)
which in combination cover all the services
listed in article 7 as a), b), ¢), d) or €), (possibly
including in addition other non-listed services),
are required, providing that each of these
projects is with the candidate's proportion of at
least 3 500 000 EUR.

What is the reason of repeating almost the
same procurement notice as 2012/8 60-

| 096517 (03apr)? Any remedies or lack of

interest? (Is there any reachable official
publication about this fact?

Please see Article 5 of the Cancellation Notice
{published on 17/07/2012) connected to the
Tender Notice published on 27/03/2012:

"The Contracting Authority decided to cancel
the subject procurement procedure, since there
have been irregularities in the procedure.”
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